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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12550 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12550 

GENERAL RECEIPT 12916 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12550 
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Town Hall 
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PCI 

0 Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
M C G O E Y , H A U S E R and E D S A L L 400 Broad Street 
s^*K,r>t,.-r;*,nr-L,*.*.r-T-r^*~* Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. (717)296-2765 

RICHARD D.McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J; EDSALL; P.E. 

1 December 1992 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Michael Babcock, Town Building Inspector 

FROM: Mark J. Edsall, P.E., Planning Board Engineer 

SUBJECT: BARBER^ (SUPERIOR AUTO) SITE PLAN 
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 92-37 

This memorandum shall confirm that on the afternoon of 
30 November 1992 we held a joint field inspection to review the 
completion status of the subject site plan. The following items 
should be noted: 

1. The wheel stops;along the State highway have been placed 
"too forward", being tooclose to the State highway. These 
should be reinstalled behind the property line, as depicted 
on the site plan. 

2. The customer parking spaces along the west side of the site 
should be striped. 

3. The handicapped parking space should be appropriately 
striped, with the necessary sign installed. 

Once we are contacted by the owner that the above items are completed, 
we can schedule a re-inspection to verify acceptable completion. 

Planning Board Engineer 

MJEmk 

cc: James Petro, Planning Board Chairman 

A:12-l-6E.mk 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

BARBERA (SUPERIOR AUTO) SITE PLAN 
NYS ROUTE 207 (INTS. WITH WEATHER OAK HILL ROAD) 
SECTION 34-BLOCK 2 - LOT 1 
92-37 
28 OCTOBER 1992 
THE APPLICATION INVOLVES A RETAIL USED CAR SALE 
ESTABLISHMENT WITH A SPECIAL PERMIT LIVING 
QUARTERS WITHIN THE BUILDING. THE APPLICATION WAS 
PREVIOUSLY DISCUSSED AT THE 12 AUGUST 1992 
PLANNING BOARD MEETING. THE APPLICANT IS BEFORE 
THE BOARD FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AT THIS MEETING. 

1. The plan appears to comply with the bulk requirements for the 
neighborhood commercial (NC zoning district), for retail 
operations. Further, based on the indicated uses of the site, 
adequate parking has been provided. 

2. The Applicant has added a double row of bumpers along the State 
Highway to create a planting strip for separation of the display 
cars from the highway. 

3. The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency 
under the SEQRA process. 

4. Submittal of this plan/application to the New York State 
Department of Transportation and Orange County Planning 
Department will be required. 

5. The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the 
type action this project should be classified under SEQRA and 
make a determination regarding environmental significance. 

6. The Planning Board should require that a bond estimate be 
submitted for this Site Plan in accordance with Paragraph A(l)(g) 
of Chapter 19 of the Town Code. 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 
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PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION! 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

BARBERA (SUPERIOR AUTO) SITE PLAN 
NYS ROUTE 207 (INTS.WITH WEATHER OAK HILL ROAD) 
SECTION 34-BLOCK 2 - LOT 1 
92-37 
28 OCTOBER 1992 

7. 

-2-

At such time that the Planning Board has made further review of 
this application, further engineering reviews and comments will 
be?made, as deemed necessary by the Board. 

tted, 

g Board Engineer 

MJEs 

A:barbera.ss 



PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD ACTIONS 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 
A [Disap, Appr] 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-37 
NAME: BARBERA, BRIAN (SUPERIOR AUTO) S.P. & SPEC. PERM. 

APPLICANT: BARBERA, BRIAN 

AS OF: 12/04/92 

STAGE: 

—DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE 

11/20/92 PLANS STAMPED 

10/28/92 P.B. APPEARANCE - PUBLIC HEAR 

10/28/92 P.B. APPEARANCE (CON'T) 

09/15/92 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

ACTION-TAKEN 

APPROVED 

LA/ND;NO PUB. OBJECT 

APPROVE SUB. TO OCP 

SET P.H.:10/28/92 

08/12/92 P.B. APPEARANCE (DISCUSSION) REVISE PLAN SET P.H. 
. PUB. HEAR. 10/28/92: SEND TO O.C.P.D. / REVISE PLAN & SUBMIT 

08/04/92 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE ON AGENDA FOR DISC. 
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AS OF: 12/04/92 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

W/0 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-37 
NAME: BARBERA, BRIAN (SUPERIOR AUTO) S.P. & SPEC. PERM. 

APPLICANT: BARBERA, BRIAN 

PAGE; 

— D A T E — DESCRIPTION- TRANS AMT-CHG AMT-PAID BAL-DU! 

10/02/92 SITE PLAN MIN. PAID 

08/12/92 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 

0 8/12/92 ; P.B. MINUTES CHG 

10/^28792 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 

11/12/92 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 

10/28/92 P.B. MINUTES CHG 

12/10/92 RETURN TCIAPPLICANT CHG 

..•'"-. -'•••.'•;! TOTAL: 

750.00 

Sl&^^y /ASS3 

35.00 

22.50 

35.00 
\ 

103.00 %i 
•un. 

h i 

I 

ffl 

532 00 ' m $ I V; " 
532.00 H ' ^ I ^ i^y ,, v 

750.00 ^/750.00-,« 0.0' 

. A k , f if i „ <> J; \ 

(.-if ^ "i, **»«rV$ss? 



AS OF: 10/28/92 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-37 
NAME: BARBERA, BRIAN (SUPERIOR AUTO) S.P. & SPEC. PERM, 

APPLICANT: BARBERA, BRIAN 

PAGE: 1 

DATE-SENT AGENCY— — : 

ORIG 10/02/92 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

ORIG 10/02/92 MUNICIPAL WATER 

ORIG 10/02/92 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

ORIG 10/02/9,2 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 

ORIG 10/02/92 MUNICIPAL FIRE 

ORIG ; 10/02/92 PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER 

ORIG 10/06/92 O.C. PLANNING DEPT. 

DATE-RECD RESPONSE-

10/15/92 APPROVED 

10/07/92 APPROVED 

10/26/92 APPROVED 

II 
10114/'92 APPROVED 

/ / 

/ / 
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r FAIRVIEW BLOCK & SUPPLY CORP. 
\> 68 VIOLET AVE. POUGHKEEPSIE, N.Y. 12601 

^ PHONE (9U)452-0210 

CUST. 
OROER NO. 

DATE q ^ / , . i^ 
SOLD 

•.->:.;. T O 
l & - ADDRESS 

O^jpcr - to f^ A A O S ^ \ O 

€bR"'"l '• U V*H<^~~gr ; ^ At ,s 
^ r ^ W ; . ±^..L 

$15.00 C HARGEION ANY RETURNED CHECKS. 
RECEIVED 

BY 
No Ctoimt Allowed Unlett Mode A4 l ime Ol Delivery -

EMPIRE BUSINESS FORMS • POUGHKEEPSIE. NV 15(03 

INVOICE NO. 
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&d- Jw y ^ 
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Qwmnam Department of Planning 
^ 1 - 1 ^ 1 & Development 
COUnty 124 M«in S i r . * 

Soilmi, N.w York 10924 
(914) 294-5151 

MART MO-HILLIPS 
County £*eeatitre RTER OMBUSON Commissioner 

VINOEWT HA*«OND Deputy Commissioner 

ORANGE CODNTT DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 4 DEVELOPMENT 
239 L , M o r N Report 

and JUng g o v S n t a l ^ e n c i e s ^ r T ^ " ? " " •" ? " " U « ^ *"<* action between 

Referred by Town of ifay. Windsor D P * n p * 
• T — — -—— — _ « r * u Reference No. NWT 31 92 M 

. . . County I.D. No. 34 / 2 / i 
Applicant Barbera. Brian - Bavco. TWw and Palidino 
Proposed Action: S ^ c ^ e ^ / s i t e p ^ - ?mpn^ A m r t o e n t . Q f f ^ . , _ „ _ _ 

State , County, Inter-Municipal Basis for 239 Review within 500' of ms Pt-». 9H7 
_ IT* - . 

C O , n , , e n t S ! . - — " "° S i g P i f i C a n t • * • » " - * * or W ^ concerns to bring to m „ l Z Z T 

delated Reviews and Permits 

:°unt7 Action: loca l Determination _ j a _ _ _ Disapproved •'. Approved 

pproved subject to the following modifications and/or condit ions: 



PROJECT NAME: 

RESULTS OF P . B . MEETING 

DATE: ^sJfikh J?£> /<?<?£ 
V-

LEAD AGENCY: /0-3lX-fX. 

PUBLIC; HEARING: /D -<2?-?SL 

PROJECT NUMBER &£ S 7 

NEGATIVE DEC: /6-£?-92, 

DISCUSSION: 

SEND TO ORANGE CO. PLANNING: 

DISAPPROVED AND REFERRED TO Z.B.A. : YES NO. 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVED • >,: APPROVED CONDITIONALLY /0-£te~#ZL 

NEED NEW PLANS: ,YES NO • 

REASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 

dt<Ji7u4> ffcr/ .&a&nf<<&4. 

jit^/1 M $r-Y--±JtiFft 

D.c^& W/Tf/il, 1&&M-



PLANNING BOARD : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY; OF;, ORANGE'•: ::STATE OF NEW, YOI5»K 

In the Matter of Application for<^ite Pla^Subdivisi-Qii-o#-

Wd/t; 
Applicant. 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL : 

STATEVOF NEW; YORK) ;,; ••" 
"•""•...'C''•'.••'••, . ;.'v ; '•••• < ••'.."• "•')'•• S S . ; : •'• "'..•". '."•.•'"'..-'•', • - ' • ; , • ' ' • • - • - - ^ '• 

^OUNTY^d^^ORANGE ) . \.:/' , . '•~\^:' :': ' :"".;/\'' 

;MYRAL.;MASON, being duly swbrriy deposes and says:f 

^That I ;am not a party to the action,^arn over, 18 years of age 
and reside- at>350 Bethlehem Road;; New -Windsor^ NY 12553. 

On_£fcj Z I compared the & ..•••• '•. addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public.Hearing with 
the qertified list provided by the. Assessor regarding the above 
application for SitePlan/Subdivision and I find that the 
addressees are identicar to the list received. I .then mailed the 
envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

MAJ. J) • ^M^i^TL^ 
My£a L. Mason, Secretary, for 
£he; Planning Board 

Sworn to before me this 

' I day of 

d^Woih 
Notary Public DEBORAH GREEN 

Notary Public, State of New York 
Qualified in Grange County 

#4984066 ^ \QDfo 
Commiaaton Exptoa July 15. LZZr 

AFFIMAIL.PLB - DISC#1 P.B. 

file:///QDfo
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

September 22,1992 

Patrick, Kennedy V 
219 Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: Tax Map. Parcel: 34-2-1 . (Superior Auto) 
Owner: Bauco, Li no & Paladino,. John, & Bauco, Frank 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: ••_.,' 

According to our .records, the attached is a list of all properties 
contiguous to the above referenced property,. 

The charge for this service is $25.00, which you have already paid 
the form of a deposit. 

Si ncerel y , '."':'•.'.. 

JC&4&~<L dc 
Les'i ie Cook 
SOLE ASSESSOR 

LC/cad ..,-.• 
Attachment 
cc: Myra Mason 



Orr. Howard A. & Terrv L 
595 Li'tt'le Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Peak Technical ;Corp. 
594 Little; Britain ;Road 
New Wi ndsbr, NY 12553 

Ri zzo, Angelo-; " 
60 1 Litt 1 e Britain Road 
New Wi ndsbr, NY 12553 



, LEGAL NOTICE . / 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OF NEW' 

WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York will hold, a PUBLIC 

HEARING at Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue,. New Windsor, New York on . 

Gtefooes <£& 1992i at 7Si> P.M. on the approval of the 

proposed (Subdivicion of Lands)* 

(Site Plan)* OF' 15c\a-K Bĉ rÛ rva [ (^^4vr\0<- AOteJ { A ) { 

located "i?^ M ^ L ^ I - P A 34: 6i^i ^ UJ1\ 

Map:of the (Subdivision of Lands•)..(Site Plan)* is on file and may 

be inspected, at the Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union 

Avenue,.. New Windsor, N.Y. prior to the. Public Hearing.- . 

Dated: £>rtJ- / /99Z~ : By Order of 
V 

TOWN QF,NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

James R. Petro, Jr. 

Chairman , • 

NOTES TO APPLICANT:. " ; ' 

1). *Select:Applicable Item. 

2). A completed copy of this Notice must be approved prior 
to publication in The Sentinel. 

3). The cost and responsibility for publication of this Notice 
is. fully the Applicants. , 



RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING 

DATE: ^A'<?2 

PROJECT NAME: \JjjJ)j>nJM MJZV 

LEAD; AGENCY: 

PUBLIC HEARING: iMo Cfr-ll "fZ^ 5 
DISCUSSION: 

W/< •JL 

9 2 - 3 7 
PROJECT NUMBER 

NEGATIVE DEC: 

y> cO(> f>H^ f*2AS?A/^ '42A_ 

SEND TO ORANGE CO.. PLANNING.:. 

DISAPPROVED AND,REFERRED TO Z.B.A..: YES NO_ 

RETURN TO WORK; SHOP: YES tS^ NO 

APPROVED 

NEED NEW PLANS: YES 

APPROVED CONDITIONALLY, 

NO 

REASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
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T N OF NEW WIND 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12550 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 
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fif; fen ;rS> -v;G 

'M£ V '̂ P''' / • • • ^ v ^ o 
• ; • - / v / tt^fe--'^ y 1%: 0 0 

J 

1 
JK?*S<& r% / 

rr ? c ^ v ^ H ^ ( ^ V ^ y tf£ tTc 

so 

^ . , ; > ^ W ' - H 4 ; i iSISSiMSl^ 3.:*&;w&*lM£&a & ^ » & ^ ^ & 



August 12, 1992 57; 

SUPERIOR AUTO SALES.SITE PLAN ~ ROUTE 207 

Patrick Kennedy came .before, the. Board representing this 
proposal along--w\t'ĥ Br̂ a'nC5BVfbeVaW ' 

MR. KENNEDY: This piece of;•• property .is on the. 
southeast corner of 207 .and Weather, Oak. Hill. You: have 
got" that. ice cream stand' ori the: opposite cor her and Mr.. 
Rizzb, he's got the little house, and the little stand 
in front of. it, this; is; the yellow, yellowish: one . 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: LarkIn; was in it at one time 
you want, to do in there? '.:•• 

What do 

MR . KENNEDY: What Mr.Barbera wants to do in there, 
;.what; he 'd; like to :do is , live :in the house , lie 's going 
to live there '.,•' he 's going,, to"have an apartment' for 
himself and 1 he *s going to/operate^ a 1ittle addition in 
there will be his Joffice area;and he wants:to retail 
sales of used .cars, there. along the front; line he wants 
to put 8 to 10'icariVaiong tBe.;.:fr„ont line. 

MR. •VanLEEUWEN: What .kind of/cars? 

MR/.BARBERA;: ,'87 and, up .'--."•"•.•'-. 

MR. KENNEDY ':•'." Present . he — 

MR./LANDER: 
the. s i t e ? , 

I s . t h e r e go ing t o be any r e p a i r s 'done a t 

MR. BARBERA No 

*-

MR. VanLEEUWEN: Where are you going, to have the cars, 
'repaired? • "-'•;' 

MR. BARBERA: ^TI station Route 9W and 94 .: 

MR . PETRO: I \ thi nk, gentlernen; bne- of the reasons he 's 
here there's a problem, not , a problem, but a little gray 
area in the zoning. This is;:in an. NC zone and under 
the NC zone, it says retail does not say anything about 
autos. 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: Retail does include if you are selling 
the autos wholesale that's one thing but if it's 
retail , it's 1etail. 
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~2 

MR. PETRO: I f you 'Ye. seXMng; peanuts o r : a u t o s , you 
d e s c r i b e to; me• the .d i f . ference^ t h a t - ; s h 6 u l d n o t b e a 
conce rn . / I ' l l take; a / p o l l ':;/6.n-;"tfi:at£v •. . •" 

• MR'. DUBALDf:. •'.-- t a g r e e ^ ^ - ^ ^ \ V;'vV'; ;, . ':'-' ' •;V 

' MR... LENDER: ' . I a g r e e ' . - ". ' f .'; :•/> •.•,',•,•'-•"-••.•,•'•'^.'^'"V . ' ' ' ' "'-.•.'•''•. 

;'.:MR. VanLEEUWEN: •} I shouidn ' t^agree! but Twill.. 

MR. PETRO: :I\ don ' t; think:; that's an issue. One other 
thing /-backing-out. .onto'-' Weather Oak, Hill ; ' 

;,MRV KENNEDY-: .Although:' this, building has been used 
there have -never been an/offIcial site plan; on:this. 

MRr.VPETRQ;:.: : Under Weather Oak Hil 1 Road side you '11 see 
"oneVto ;;f iye • par: king'V spots ./. Now it As kind: of-V tight and 
he has-' to:Joe able tp '.bapk̂ put,: there:' s :Spme of : the 
.easementvthere:. You see: it /-there right out on: the road 
-for turning '-'but 'he's gc>L;£o:back out of the spots. 

MR.;;:yariLEEUWEN:: There's not that much traffic on 
t h e r e ; .•-•'•_.•• .• ''\\ •':- ', '..•.-'\ -•/'.-,v '•"'••... :.'•"•'•••"' 'v-.''V.^-
.MR ./;;PETT^O:::; :Lb^ l i k e he h a s ; 1 0 f o o t before-.he g e t s t o 
t h e i r pad.; ;• v ''••"'v-:'":'?••'•.' '.'''- ' ••'-•'•/'• '':'.. '. -• .•.-'" 

MR., DUBALDI: \ You're going to- take, out the concrete . 
w a l k ? ;-;•':•.•;'''.''••. • ;'.-'./>- '•'•--'".'-•.. ,• '•""''<. 

MR. KENNEDY: Pavement that has been repaved is flush 
with the concrete walk andythey dp not stick up as 
concrete walks,. '<.<•" 

MR.LANQER: No sense in taking them out. 

MR. PETRO: That off ice ;was; a travel agency at one time 
t o o . .' •-• ^ • '• - : •.'• A : ' ' : ' - : ' - ; ; . / ' " . - • •_/ ' • • • - . • ' • - - , ' ' . . . " . ' - . : . ' • . 

MR. KENNEDY: Some kind of home nursing thing there, 
Bill Larkin was there, there's been several uses. 

MR. PETRO: Did I not touch on anything? He was at the 
workshop. 

MR. BABCOCK: There's one thing now that the change of 

u 
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use has taken place from a house to an office, right 
now you need a special permit to have a caretakers 
apartment in this office building because the primary 
use is tne office building according to the code. 

MR. PETRO: Uhen was it changed or is he changing it? 

MR. BABCOCK: It was changed before several years ago 
without proper approval. 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: I'll tell you — 

MR. BABCOCK: Without approval, that's the problem. 

MR. VanLEEUUIEN: It became an office about 16 years ago 
and ever since then, it's been an office, it's been 
empty. 

MR. BABCOCK: In the NC zone, I think we should cover 
this in the NC zone, it requires to have an office 
building — 

MR. EDSALL: The retail use as you're describing it is 
a use permitted by right which does not require a 
public hearing. Public hearing for the site plan is 
optional. The special permit is for the fact that you 
are taking an office use or retail use and putting the 
apartment in there. 

MR. PETRO: He wants to live there and have, the office. 

MR. EDSALL :•,/ TO: gdt , it 100 percent;—-

MR*./VanLEEUWEN:, I .have no problem *if he needs a 
special use: ipermit.tpecause; he 's doling retai I , retail in 
the NC zone he's saying: it's now an office but because 
he wants to .live there; he needs permit, special use 
^permit to,/'live there." 

MR. EDSALL: :,He needs to have a., special permit, with a 
public hearing i.f he wants retail and living quarters 
in "'--the: building ̂ as, bothy ;;//; /. 

MR. PETRO: But we are having it because of the special 
use permit to live there not for the sales. 

MR. BABCOCK: Retail is permitted use, living quarters 
not more than one family located in any permitted 

/ *' 
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commercial building is a use by special permit. 

MR. LANDER: Even the owner of the building? 

MR. EDSALL: That's light. 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: That requires a public hearing. We 
have no way out of it. 

MR. KENNEDY: Basically, all the commercial zones in 
that town requires that if you're going to have an 
accessory apartment, it requires special use. 

MR. LANDER: I know for a caretakers apartment. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's what this is. •-.-'. '/•::):'_ 

MR. EDSALL: For use by the owner or a caretaker". 

MR. LANDER: As long as it says owner, or caretaker .-" 

MR. PETRO: Can I have a motion? 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: I'll make a motion, to iset this up for 
a public hearing. 

MR. DUBALDI: Do we need to take lead agency? 

MR. EDSALL: You need an application and plan. 

MR. KENNEDY: .OFhis is discussion at: this point;•. 

MR. LANDER: What they are Tooking,for is direction 
here;., whether or not we have a problem with what he 
wants to do here before he proceeds. 

MR .PETRO: So ,. we agree conceptually when Mark reviews 
it further we'.11 take lead: agency . \; 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: You: can't- do it; before the application 
comes in. ; ."•'•'••"•- .•••'''''•.'• •••• '•' ••.•.•;•. 

MR. EDSALL: . ;•The only suggestion I had and again we 
rea 1 ized when we ,discussed; :the .access ;'..' it was,: difficult 
because of the building's'proxrmity'to Weather Oak 
H i lA' lhe^ only thihsi I suggested .to Brian Is that there 
be some separation, out by the State rc-ad so, when you 
put cars up, even if it's a little curbed island you 
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pull the cars up and that will be,the front that way 
you still keep the separation between the parked" cars / 
and the roadway. 

•MR; PETRO: Show on the plan somecurbing. 

MR. EDSALL: : It's just something the Board should . 
suggest. 

MR. PETRO: /The number that he has there is permitted. 
The display is permitted. He has ten up front, five on 
'the side'. • • • •''/ 

MR. EDSALL: That's,part of, the retail use.:: 

MR. KENNEDY: We put in what could physically be put 
i n . •••' ; - '•'••, : -"' ."•. - •'"- . . ; , " 

MR. PETRO: Show the curbing in the front, make an 
application next time through for public hearing and 
we'll take lead agency and negative dec and do what we 
have to do.. 

MR. BABCOCK: This should return to a workshop, it's 
not holding it up. 

MR. EDSALL: If the Board has no objection so we don't 
hold up the application, as soon as we receive it and 
we have it scheduled for the public hearing, we'll send 
it to the county and. the state so we have some 
availability. 

MR. BABCpCK: Can we set this applicant up for a public 
hearing before or do you want to have anpther 
preliminary and then the public hearing? 

MR. PETRO: I don't think we,need, I think the next 
meeting could be a.public hearing. We can do it all 
right there. 

MR. KENNEDY; When we see you at the workshop, we'll 
set up a public hearing. 
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BUILDING INSPECTOR nriurrur «~. 
D.O.T., O.C.H: O c ^ D « U

B ° A . R D E N G I H E E R' m i INSPECTOR 
FORM: O.C.P., D.P.W., WATER, SEWER, *m®fm>m. REVTr >, H E V I E ^ 1 ™ ™ 

The maps and plans f o r t h e £itfi A p p r o v a l 

Subdivision 
as submitted by 

for the building or subdivision 

reviewed by me and,is approved 

disaDDroved 

has b een 

If disapproved, please list r 
eason 

Jn<A~. __ 

WATER S'C>?Z?.Zl<?Zy<DZX? 

SA.NITARY SUPERINTENDENT' 

ec:M<£> 
< f 



INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: Town Planning Board 

FROM: Town Fire Inspector 

DATE: 13 October 199E 

SUBJECT: ' Brian Barbera Site Plan 

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: 'PB-9E-37 
DATED: 1 October 199E 

FIRE PREVENTION REFERENCE NUMBER: FPS-9E-059 

A review of/the above referenced subject- site plan was co 
on 13 October 199E. 

This site plan is approved. 

PLANS DATED: 1 September 199E; Revision 1. 

Robert ,F: Rodgers 
Fire Inspector 

RFR:mr 
Att. 

cc:s/.gt 



iTtt.9' " .' 

OCT'-

92-
' 1892 

37 

BUILDING INSPECTOR PLANKING BOARS ENGINEER, EIRE INSPECTOR 
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The m . p , and p l a n s £ o r t h e &Ue A p p r o v a l 

,̂ -S-ubd i v i s i on ___^_ 
J ^ A — A "*f"~£ n r r " " s u b m i t t e d b> 

£fi. 
r e v i e w e d by me and i s a p p r o v e d 

c i b i i u p r oved 

•̂ Ppr̂ overi, pieTs"* 

he building or subdivision o f 

h a s b e e n 

\\\<?)<?. ^ p ^ \ , 
i c ^ r ^ L s QLP., 

-iwrfWAY SUPERINTENDENT 

13- ^ 
WATER SUPZRZI^TEKDZKT 

SANITAr.r SUPERINTENDENT" 

tt\M-€. 
<***»** x 1 # » rf^i« 

S , 1 I 

v r , i f v̂ - #" 



ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF, PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW 

OF L6CAL PLANNING ACTION 

(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits,. Subdivisions, Site Plans) 

Local File No. ?Z~37 

1. MiiTi 1 c ' i p a i l t v . TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR P u b l i c H e a r i n g Da te /O -a%#r~&£ 

Q C i t y , Town o r V i l l a g e Board f̂ | P l a n n i n g Board fHZon ing Board 

2 . r W v r r N^^ . 

3 . A p p l i c a n t * : Name A/?/?J^?^. rf/?Ss?/X " •' ' •'•• y ' ' __ 

* If Applicant, is owner,leave blank • 

4. Location of Site: 
(street or highway, p*aus nearest intersection) 

Tax.Map Identification:, Section _ Block Z Lot / 

Present Zoning District • Af£ Size, "of/Parcel /7 ¥79 '&•/*. 

$arm>d $f)M/w<w/ ^ ^ ^ywZa/J z / ^ y SMS AJAJ7 

V a r i a n c e 

Zone Change: From •••••''' - •;- ' • ••'- •' '• • " To 

Zon ing Amendment: To S e c t i o n • : "• -

Subdivision: Number of Lots/Units '". 

Site PlanTv Use MAfiMtot /JAO^M/'-- ' YJ$//UL ^^Toyf yy&/ MJ, 

^ I I I - I • — i - i i . u a • — ••••mi m i 

Date ;:
 y Sign< * Signature and Title 

ii.ua


McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford. Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PLANNING BOARD MQRK- SESSION 
BECQBD Ql APPEARANCE 

fc)fU) U )^^o /g P / B ^ " - ^ TOWN/VILLAGE OF 

WORK SESSION DATE: I S C ^ c f T \lH<T APPLICANT RESUB. 
REQUIRED: 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: ."• ' ' 

PROJECT NAME: 
f£>rh 

PROJECT STATUS:•:' NEW OLD 

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: '&'i*A $A/hfc< 

MUtflC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. §>^<f 
FIRE INSP. X>v<" 
ENGINEER >C 
PLANNER _ 

: P /B CHMN. 
OTHER (Speci fy) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

&>&*'' fo s/^ke 

4l-;.T£?i ptwefCTC. , 



McGOEV, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICNARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WIlltlAM J. HAUSER, P.E 
MAR^KJrEDSALL, P.E. 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave; (Route 9W) 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PLANNING EQAKD KQRK SESSION 
EECQED QE APPEARANCE 

:OWN f̂ILLAGE OF 

WORK SESSION DATE: 

AQ^WIJ. ft/ 
r 

P/B tf 9 2 - 3 7 
^k: 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: \] 

PROJECT NAME: A tVZA^i&s 

k ff&.*th 

APPLICANT RESUB 
REQUIRED: 

fi'&JT; rtViAS 

14-

.PROJECT STATUS: NEW 

I^PRESENTATIVE PRESENT : 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. Vp 
FIRE INSP. -&L.'' 
ENGINEER N^\ 
PLANNERS 7 

P/B CHMN. ••: 
OTHER (Specify) 

ITEMS TO BE-, ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

Uf/i/i/orlo^ n£ 
Co, <?Jon -t f<mJh*^-<j> w 
Lucked, e./T ' / A / I T ~T0nJl< Co 

> i t ' . t 

^ 
rp^n V / t S^f 

A & f P/UO & / U "JOS' ^ p €- C f"* 

t l J^fidi, &AM $Si*kwX' 
l/Vnr"f 

4MJTE91 rbwsfcrr. 



Q6T - 1 1092 

Planning Board • (This is a two-sided form) 
Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12550 

Date Received 
Meeting: Date Public Hearing,. 
Action Date 
Fees Paid 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

1. Name of Project 5̂ )T<-f law ks- . Or-\ ^«x <£>svrp<3pc^ 
6>7~.-Uk32 

2. Name of Applicant fe>r1«Mv l&Arb<grg>v Phone S&f-~7$~3 -jf 

A d d r e s s J p l - 11% OaLuy^f^cr A W A I N . ^ ' ' / V J ' Y / ^ 3 
( S t r e e t No. & Name) (Post Of f i ce ) (State) ' (Zip) 

3 . Owner of Record%OSJCC>, (Lscvco frM rJ^fto Phone 

Address % &CCHS £L)fc/u) 3tl<r&5z\c^&j $>ronX A ) * / ~ [o £<e> f 
( S t r e e t Jtf6. & Name) (Post Of f i ce ) ( S t a t e ) (Zip) 

4. Person Preparing Plan-j^^Ycx-XT ken,A^y^fehone 

Address 2-14 RoccsS^tcfc, <W. / O ^ o J i / i x W - / O V /ZjrSM 
( S t r e e t No. &• Name) • (Post" Of f i ce ) (Stated) (Zip) 

5. Attorney ^——:— Phone • 

Address 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

6. Pefsoti to be notified to represent applicant at Planning 
Board Meeting -(^tcfcT^uLê A *<*-/ C^ Phone *%> 2-%&£& 

(Name) ( . . 
7. Location: On the " «5v • side of j-\Wi*br Ha.t/v. £j 

\ ,\ (Direction) 
o f •• " ~ ^ ^ - v ••• :^ ••-•' ••---.\ •• • • ' ., . > • ' . : • -••, . • 

(Street) 

8. Acreage of Parcel I 7 .4-71 S F 9. Zoning District MC 

10. Tax Map Designation: Section 3^- Block Z- Lot ' 

11. Describe proposed use in detai 1: h tof>os«sS Afi4->, Oirri^-c 

mi. .I T,, ,.. in .urn IBwji.M w i i q j u IHHilMajJtfBCOVM 



12. Other Property Information: 

a.) Is the proposed use in or adjacent to a Residential 
D i s t r i c t ? V ^ ^ • • '• • • 

b. ) Is a pending sale or lease subject,to Planning Board 
approval of this application? r^S ^ 
When was property purchased by present owner? /fffc? 

-f-> 

g.) 

c.) 
d.) Has property been subdivided previously? When? 
e.) Has property been subject of special permit previously? 

[JO . When? 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against 
the property by the Zoning:Inspector? AJQ • Is there any outside storage at the property now or is 
any proposed? Describe in detail: 4O0 

13. Attach a proposed plan showing the size and location of the 
Lot and,location of all buildings and proposed facilities, 
including access drives, parking areas and all streets 

..within 200 feet of the Lot. Plan should also comply with 
.the Site Plan Checklist, as applicable. 

AFFIDAVIT 
Date: J^cy^c^ P//?f£l 

STATE OF NEW YORK! 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 
SS 

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes 
and states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in. this application are true and accurate to the best 
of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and 
belief. The Applicant further understands and agrees that the 
Planning Board may require you to periodically renew a Special 
Permit.and withhold renewal upon a determination that prescribed 
conditions have not been or are no longer aomplied .with. 

(Applicant) 

to before me this 
day of J&*^>-<A«ct, 19 ?«* 

(Notary) 
ffAUUNEG.TOWNSENO_ ' 

Notify Public, State of New York 
•""^ So. 4643692 

Appointed in Orange'County. a ^ 
liyCotnnS»k>n Expirw ***** P- **-f~> 
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Planning Board > (This is a two-sided form) 
Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue '•"'•* 
New Windsor, NY 12550 

Date Received 
" ••'/ Meeting Date 

Public Hearing 
Action Date 

, Fees Paid 

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN, SUBDIVISION PLAN, 
OR LOT LINE CHANGE APPROVAL 

• ' . ' ' , : • • ' • - ' , " : . • ' . , * S , " • ' • - • . ' . . • • • : - . ' . ' ' . . • • " . • ' . 

1. Name of P r o j e c t ^ j{-'e V U A ^>r fer^^ torbgQsi' __i _ 

2 . N a m e of Applicant | r < / A ^ W f e / o x Phone S% \ - l<y-~*) t 

Address /I AT- -
' (Street No. & Name) (Post Of f i ce ) ( S t a t e ) / (Zip) 

3 . Owner of RecordEtor,<3Jb^a?tH^ld\Ao Phone _ 

Address fo Ifc/ui*) &*k,J TU^T fe&l^A 4 ) &ASM ^ W - . f c ^ f 
'• (Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

Person Preparing Planffi^JLT>'fefal too-lS Phone S& ~Z- ~6> 4-4-4-

Address Z \A @X)<ISSAX3C AO<*. /OsujOUl/ukor AJ L/ jzS5~ 3 
(Street No. & NameK(Post Office) (Stare) (Zip) ' 

Attorney ^ ; • Phone' 

Address '•••'. • - . .. 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

Person to be notified to represent applicant at.Planning / 
Board MeetingVAcxJidCiAA &&-/'• t j$ Phone S~G Z -& 4-M-

(Name) ~~ """'.' 

Locat ion: On the J ^ - - s i d e of 

<JS 

feet '^'&>&£*/•'•• £^M*r£rfbr/L0 

( S t r e e t ) 

8. Acreage of Parcel \ljA-T°i 9. Zoning Dis tr ic t -&C--

10.. Tax Map D e s i g n a t i o n : S e c t i o n 3 4~ Block Z. Lot I 

1 1 . This a p p l i c a t i o n i s for -Pt&Qo-svrd 

._K*2 £*-s W g s . • • • .. 'r^W*!*-*^ 



12. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals granted any variance or a 
Special Permit concerning this property? '*}0 

If so, list Case No. and Name 

13. List all contiguous holdings in the same ownership 

Section ^\A^ Block ^ Lot (s) ..&C 

Attached hereto is an affidavit of ownership indicating the dates 
the respective holdings of land were acquired, together with the 
liber and page of each conveyance into the present owner as 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office. This affidavit 
shall indicate the legal owner of the property, the contract 
owner of the property and the date the contract of sale was 
executed. • •/..•'• 

IN THE EVENT OF CORPORATE OWNERSHIP: A list of all 
directors,.officers and stockholders of each corporation owning 
more1 that five percent (5%) of any class of stock must be 
attached. 

OWNER'S ENDORSEMENT 
(Completion required ONLY if applicable) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
SS. : 

\&cf<x*~ \brit*-r-e\ b e i n g d u l y sworn, deposes and says 
t h a t he r e s i d e s a t Apr- \F$ (DaX. 
i n t h e County of /Vcar^i and S t a t e of ] A > ^ / C44. tate ot_ 

•fflcial 
and that he is (the owner in fee) of_ 

(Official Title) 
of the Corporation which is the Owner in fee of the premises 
described in the foregoing application and.that he has authorized 

, ' : :- to make the foregoing 
application for Special Use Approval as described herein. 

I HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE STATEMENTS AND 
INFORMATION,, AND ALL STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ATTACHED HERETO ARE TRUE. 

Sworn before me this 

^ — day of J2i^>f^± 19fZ---

Notary Public 
WUJLINEG.TOWNSEND 

Motorv Public, State of New York 
^ ^ No. 4643692 

Appointed In Orange County o , 
My Commission Expires December 3.1, W-f-D 

(Applicant's Signature) 

(Title) 

file:///brit
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Appendix C 
•State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only ••,» 

PART l—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

PPLICANT/SPONSOR , 2. PROJECT NAME s~* f\ I 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality / Q g t - J G o frrflOaCT' Couniy (SsRZLa<£~ - d . 

4. PRECISE 
, £ 

E LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provldeTrrvap) '• ~T f ~i \ j 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: ^ " 

L j N e w LJ Expansion ©"Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: i. u__i_m__ r rn j j_ i_ i H«I_ I?LT: / > / * : 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED 

Initially 
3F LAND AFFECTED: >_-—•* r^ 
l^f^y-L < ? / = = " aJBros- Ultimately / /£ ^ " ^ T S V f a 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

7es LJ No If No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

Mesioential I I Industrial Commercial I I Agriculture I I Park/ForestfOpen space I I Other 
Describe: 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL. OR FUNDING. NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL. 
STATE OR LOCAL}? 

LJ Yes _ N o If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

11. _DOES ANY ASPECJjPF T,HE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

list agency name and permit/approval 

DOES ANY ASPECJJOF T,HE / 

D Y e s _ N o If yes, 

12. AS A RESULT OFPfiOPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DYes _No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

AppllcantysponsoG^ame: Kf) CI CLS\ K^\T"U ^T^K ; Date: 

Signature: 

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
. Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 



PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency) 

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR; PART, 617.12? If yes. coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF. 

D Y « S " O N O • . : '. ' • • " • - . 

B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.6? If No. a negative declaration 
may be superseded by another Involved agency. • " 

D Yes' D No " -
T^"** 

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten,,If legible) 
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

C5. Growth; subsequent development, or related activities likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified In C1-C5? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other Impacts (including changes in use of either, quantity or type of energy)?. Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE. OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE. CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Y e s ,. D.Nb If Yes, explain briefly 

PART HI—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether It is substantial, large, Important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should; be assessed in connection with Its (a), setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been Identified and adequately addressed. 

D 

D 

Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY, 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

Check this box if you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental Impacts 
AND provide, on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

. , Name of Lead Agency-

Print or rype Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency > .Title of Responsible Officer 
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y 

PROXY STATEMENT 

for submittal to the 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

( $ r i ^ &><*rb<Zn^ , deposes and says that he 

resides at 
(Owner's Address) 

in the,County of 
^ 

-€ 

and State of SJL 1 
and that lie istheoEte in fee of ^f&i^ JW&fi • Se^>T - 5 4-

which is the premises described in the foregoing application and 
. . r 

that he has authorized "~-f-^r Ycic^l ^ l^p/xA-eJy f L~~> » 

to make the foregoing application, as descri 

Date : CL^^J- V 7?f JZ. 
(owner's Signature) 

(Witness' Signature.) 

THIS FORM CANNOT.BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR REPRESENTATIVE OF 
THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT 
AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 
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TOWN OF. NEW. WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

SITE~PLAN CHECKLIST OCT- .- 1 1961 

X 

ITEM 

l . _ 
2 . -:' 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 '—£.. 

„ S i t e P lan T i t l e . 
_ ^ A p p l i c a n t ' s Name(s) 
^ A p p l i c a n t ' s Address (es ) 
^ S i t e Plan P r e p a r e r ' s Name 
_T_Slte P lan P r e p a r e r • s Address 
-^_Drawing Date 
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